

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Consent Item
July 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment to Rule 6M-9.300, Child Care Resource and Referral and Consumer Education

PROPOSED BOARD ACTION

For Approval

AUTHORITY FOR STATE BOARD ACTION

Section 1002.92, Florida Statutes

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Office of Early Learning (OEL) administers federal and state child care funds and partners with 30 local early learning coalitions to deliver comprehensive early learning services statewide. The office oversees three programs—the School Readiness Program, the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program, and Child Care Resource and Referral services. OEL is required to submit its proposed rules to the State Board of Education for approval.

The Rule provides clarity on the duties and responsibilities of both the state Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R) network office and local CCR&R organizations. The Rule also establishes guidelines regarding minimum training requirements for CCR&R staff; increases the accessibility and availability of CCR&R services for parents and families; and focuses services toward the needs of the family and child(ren) in effort to promote informed quality child care choices.

Supporting Documentation Included: Proposed Rule 6M-9.300, F.A.C.; 2015 Child Care Resource and Referral Fact Sheet; *Sample* CCR&R Child Care Listing

Facilitator/Presenter: Rodney MacKinnon, Executive Director, Office of Early Learning

Rule 6M-9.300—Child Care Resource and Referral and Consumer Education.

(1) The Office of Early Learning, Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R) state network, shall ensure delivery of CCR&R services as defined in the Child Care Development Block Grant of 2014 and Section 1002.92, Florida Statutes (F.S.).

(2) Definitions.

(a) “CCR&R organization” refers to any early learning coalition or other contracted entity providing CCR&R services to customers pursuant to Section 1002.92, F.S.

(b) “Service area” refers to the county or multicounty region served by the CCR&R organization.

(c) “Business hours” refers to the hours during which a CCR&R organization has staff available to provide services to customers via telephone, through email, or in person.

(3) Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R) Services.

~~(a) CCR&R services shall be locally administered, coordinated, and overseen by early learning coalitions CCR&R agencies as established in accordance with Section 1002.92, F.S. 411.0101, F.S.~~ (b) Early learning coalitions and/or their contracted CCR&R organizations shall:

~~(a) Offer CCR&R services including child care/early learning listings referrals, consumer education resources, and information regarding community resources to each individual requesting CCR&R services, including but not limited to individuals specifically requesting CCR&R services, individuals applying for School Readiness services, and individuals with a child who has a suspected or diagnosed special need or disability.~~

(b) Provide access to information and resources that enable parents to make informed choices on quality child care, including information and resources on the full-range of provider types available; child care licensing; health, safety, and inspection requirements for each type of provider; child care personnel background checks and disqualifying offenses; research and best practices regarding child development; indicators of quality child care; meaningful parent and family engagement; state policies, if applicable, regarding the social-emotional behavioral health of children; and developmental screenings.

~~(c) CCR&R services shall be offered~~ Offer CCR&R services to all individuals requesting services without regard to age, an individual’s level of income, or individual circumstances. CCR&R services shall be available for all children aged zero (0) through twelve (12) including unborn children and children aged thirteen (13) through eighteen (18) who are physically or mentally incapable of self care or are under court supervision.

~~(d)(e)~~ Each CCR&R agency shall Provide CCR&R services without cost to the individual requesting services within three (3) business days of the individual's request for services.

~~(e)(d)~~ Each CCR&R agency shall Attempt to personally contact and respond to individuals requesting services in an emergency situation within ~~two (2)~~ four (4) business hours of becoming aware of ~~a request for services the request.~~ and, if the CCR&R agency is unable to make personal contact, continue its attempts to make contact at least once every two (2) business hours. The CCR&R agency shall provide CCR&R services within twenty four (24) hours of the time the CCR&R agency makes personal contact with the individual requesting services in an emergency situation. Emergency situations may include but are not limited to:

1. Closure of a child care or early learning provider with less than forty-eight (48) hours of notice;
2. Declaration of a state of emergency by local, state, or federal officials that which affects families and providers within the CCR&R organization's agency's service area; and
3. Family emergencies including the death or hospitalization of a parent or guardian, a change in custody of a child with less than forty-eight (48) hours of notice, or a change in employment or employment status with less than forty-eight (48) hours of notice.

~~(f)(e)~~ Notwithstanding paragraphs (1)~~(d)(e)~~ and ~~(e)(d)~~ of this rule, the CCR&R organization agency is not required to provide services or ~~attempt to contact an individual requesting services~~ in emergency situations if the CCR&R organization agency is unable to operate as a result of a state of emergency as declared by local, state, or federal officials.

(4) Accessibility of Information and Services.

~~(a)(f)~~ Each CCR&R organization shall provide the Office of Early Learning with an annual report identifying how agency shall establish and implement a plan for ensuring that CCR&R services are made accessible to all individuals within its service area, including individuals who have limited access to telephone services, internet services, or transportation. The CCR&R organization agency may utilize technology and shall may coordinate with other CCR&R agencies and community entities in order to expand the accessibility of services.

(b) Each CCR&R organization shall maintain a website and one other form of outreach and awareness within its service area that describes the services offered. The front page of the website of the early learning coalition and the contracted CCR&R organization, if applicable, shall clearly display administrative and CCR&R contact information, including phone numbers and hours of operation.

(5) Location and Hours of Service.

~~(a)(g)~~ At least one physical location for CCR&R services shall be available in each CCR&R organization's agency's service area.

~~(b)~~ Each CCR&R organization agency shall have staff members available to provide CCR&R services via telephone and in person for designate a minimum of forty (40) hours each week, ~~when individuals requesting services may meet with staff in person on an appointment or walk-in basis to receive CCR&R services within the coalition's service area. In addition, each CCR&R agency shall make staff members available to provide CCR&R services for a minimum of forty (40) hours per week via telephone.~~

~~(c)~~ CCR&R organizations agencies shall be permitted to reduce the number of weekly hours of in-person and telephone availability by a maximum of eight (8) hours for each local, state, or federal holiday and each business day during which a local, state, or federal emergency, which is declared that makes the CCR&R organization agency unable to operate, ~~is declared.~~

~~(h)~~ Each CCR&R agency shall maintain a web site and at least one other form of advertisement within its service area that describes the services offered and provides the CCR&R agency's contact information and, if the CCR&R agency is not also an early learning coalition, the contact information of the early learning coalition in which the CCR&R agency operates.

(6) Customized Child Care/Early Learning Listings.

~~(a)(2)~~ CCR&R services, including listings, may be offered in person, via telephone or using other electronic means via telephone, e-mail, on-line, fax or in person.

~~(b)~~ Child care/early learning listings referrals shall be generated using the statewide information system maintained by the Florida's Office of Early Learning.

~~(c)~~ CCR&R organizations shall provide or send each individual requesting services a list of legally operating child care providers in their service area within three (3) business days and in the format requested by the individual. Each list referral shall be customized by according to information provided by the individual requesting services, or at a minimum, by entering the following information:

~~(a)~~ Type of household;

~~(b)~~ Relationship to child;

~~(c)~~ Reason for care;

~~(d) Child care issues;~~

1. Location;

2. ~~(e)~~ Days/time care is needed;

3. ~~(f)~~ Child's date of birth;

4. ~~(g)~~ Type of program requested;

5. ~~(h)~~ Child's special need, if applicable; and

6. ~~(i)~~ Family's primary language if not English; ~~and~~

~~(j) Requests for enhanced services.~~

~~(3) Each CCR&R agency shall provide an informational packet to each individual requesting service within six (6) business days of the date upon which the individual requested services. The early learning coalition and/or CCR&R agency is not required to provide an informational packet if the individual requesting services has declined receipt of an informational packet. The individual requesting services may choose to pick up an informational packet in person or to receive an informational packet by mail, email, or fax. At a minimum, an informational packet shall contain:~~

~~(a) A cover letter including:~~

~~1. A disclaimer statement indicating that the information contained in the informational packet constitutes an unbiased referral for child care services and is not a recommendation regarding the quality of a child care program or the provider's services;~~

~~2. Suggestions describing how a family may proceed in the search for an appropriate provider;~~

~~3. The web address of the state child care provider licensing database and, if available, the phone number of the local licensing agency;~~

~~4. An invitation to contact the CCR&R agency again if further assistance is required;~~

~~5. The contact information of the CCR&R agency, the contact information of the early learning coalition in the event that the early learning coalition is not the CCR&R agency, and the toll free phone number and website (<http://www.floridaearlylearning.org/earlylearning/ChildCareResourceReferralNetwork.html>) of Florida's Office of Early Learning, CCR&R division.~~

~~(d)(b) A child care referral printout which lists Child care/early learning listings shall include a minimum of ten (10) five (5) providers matching the criteria identified requested by the individual requesting services information~~

unless fewer than ten (10) providers match the criteria. ~~five (5) providers within the CCR&R organization's agency's service area meet the criteria requested.~~

(e) Consumer education and community resources, as outlined in subsection (7), shall be included with each customized listing, unless declined by the individual.

(f) Contact information for the state and local child care provider licensing agencies shall be included with provider listings sent to the individual.

~~(e) Other information deemed appropriate by the CCR&R agency, as requested by the individual requesting services. Requests for other appropriate information shall be recorded in the statewide information system maintained by the Office.~~

(7) Consumer Education and Community Resources.

~~(a)(4) Each CCR&R organizations agency shall offer information regarding and access to a list of relevant consumer education resources and community resources, including the manner in which each resource may be obtained, to all individuals requesting CCR&R services, based upon the information provided by the individual requesting services. The list of relevant consumer resources shall include an offer to provide guidance regarding the content of the list and availability of resources.~~

(b) Each CCR&R organization agency shall maintain a current directory or access and current subscriptions to relevant consumer education resources and community resources. Relevant consumer education resources and community resources, which shall include but are not limited to:

1.(a) A resource list or directory of Community services for each county all counties in the CCR&R organization's early learning coalition service area in which the CCR&R agency operates;

2. (b) United Way Directory, FLAIRS, 2-1-1 Financial assistance programs;

3.(c) Information from and Contact information for Federal, state and local partners, state agencies, and social services organizations the Department of Children and Families;

(d) Information from and contact information for the Department of Education;

4.(e) Information regarding Child healthcare Florida KidCare;

5.(f) Information regarding Child welfare and abuse Abuse Registry;

(g) The Florida Directory of Early Childhood Services (Central Directory);

6. Services for children with special needs or developmental disabilities;

~~7.(h)~~ Resources provided by ~~Florida's~~ the Office of Early Learning or identified through collaboration with other entities, including "A Family Guide for Selecting Quality Early Learning Programs" and "A Quality Checklist for Evaluating Early Learning Programs"; and

~~8.(i)~~ Any Other resources as needed and appropriate to the specific needs of the individual family.

~~(8)(5)~~ Provider Updates.

(a) Prior to the CCR&R ~~organization's~~ agency's last business day in May, each CCR&R ~~organization~~ agency shall ensure that provider provide and annually update the following information is updated annually in the statewide information system maintained by ~~Florida's~~ the Office of Early Learning for each ~~organization~~ legally operating child care/early learning provider licensed or registered by the Department of Children and Families and each provider receiving state or federal funds offering family day care, public and private child care programs, head start, prekindergarten early intervention programs, special education programs for prekindergarten handicapped children, services for children with developmental disabilities, full time and part time programs, before school and after school programs, vacation care programs, parent education, the WAGES Program, and related family support services within the CCR&R organization's early learning coalition's service area.

(b) At a minimum, the CCR&R ~~organization~~ agency shall update provide the following information for each provider organization:

~~1.(a)~~ Contact information;

~~2.(b)~~ Gold Seal or accreditation ~~Accreditation~~ status;

3. Quality rating, if available;

~~(c)~~ Program styles offered;

~~4.(d)~~ Program schedule;

~~5.(e)~~ Ages served;

6. Group sizes and ratios;

~~7.(f)~~ Enrollment information ~~and vacancies;~~

~~(g)~~ Curriculum type;

~~8.(h)~~ Private pay rates charged;

~~9.(i)~~ Environment;

~~10.(j)~~ Special services offered;

~~11.(k)~~ Languages other than English spoken fluently by the provider's staff;

~~(l) Staffing;~~

~~12.(m)~~ Transportation; and

~~13.(n)~~ Meal options.

(c) Notwithstanding subsection (8)(a) above, the CCR&R organization shall ensure updated provider information is entered into the statewide information system within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of information from a provider.

(d) Legally operating providers not defined in subparagraph (8)(a) shall be included in the provider update process upon request by the provider.

(e) ~~(6)~~ CCR&R organizations may include information agencies are encouraged to ensure that the information listed in subsection (5) above is included in the statewide information system maintained by Florida's Office of Early Learning for all other legally operating early learning and school age child care providers, such as license-exempt providers, before-school and after-school programs, summer recreation and summer day camp programs, and recreational facilities and nanny and au pair agencies.

(9) Staff Training Requirements.

The CCR&R organization shall ensure all CCR&R staff are trained in customer service, consumer education, community resources, financial assistance programs for families, and available types of child care and early learning providers and programs, specific to their service area, within four (4) months of employment as a CCR&R specialist.

(10)~~(7)~~ Early learning coalitions and/or CCR&R organizations agencies are prohibited from charging a provider or other organization a fee for identifying the provider or organization through the statewide information system.

Rulemaking Authority 1002.92 411.0401 FS. Law Implemented 1002.92 411.0401 FS. History--New 8-10-09, Formerly 60BB-9.300, Amended _____.

Child Care Resource and Referral Fact Sheet

Florida Child Care Resource and Referral Services

If you are a parent with questions about child care in Florida, the state's Child Care Resource and Referral Network has answers. The service is free for any family living in or preparing to move to Florida.



OFFICE OF
Early Learning
LEARN EARLY. LEARN FOR LIFE.

Overview

To help you identify quality child care and early education programs, the service provides

- A customized list of child care providers based on your family's specific child care needs.
- Unbiased information from trained resource and referral specialists about local child care options.
- Information on benefits and characteristics of quality child care and early learning programs for your children.
- Financial assistance strategies and referrals to other community resources and programs.

State Program

The state resource and referral office operates a toll-free early learning call center for families and providers with information and access to all early learning programs in Florida and

- Provides oversight, training and technical assistance to early learning coalitions for local referral services.
- Develops educational materials and other resources for early learning coalitions, families and child care providers.
- Works with federal, state and local entities to provide emergency services during and after a natural disaster.

Parent Resources

To find out more, contact your [early learning coalition](#), visit www.floridaearlylearning.com or call the Office of Early Learning toll-free at 1-866-357-3239.



Local Program

Early learning coalitions provide resource and referral services for families and child care providers in their local areas. The program

- Is a *front door* to all child care, early learning programs or community resources available to families in the area.
- Maintains a database of all legally operating providers.
- Provides assistance to those applying for school readiness or voluntary prekindergarten programs or to families with children who have disabilities or special healthcare needs.
- Offers start-up and on-going training and technical assistance for providers.

For Providers

- Child care business owners have an opportunity to be listed in a statewide database of more than 15,000 providers for potential referral.
- New child care providers receive free start-up information and access to resources to promote quality early childhood education.
- Specialists offer free professional development and technical assistance opportunities to child care providers.

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: ██████████

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
HEAVENLY KIDS PRESCHOOL & CHILDCARE 711 N THACKER AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7844	CHRISTINE HILLMAN

*** Schedule ***

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:30 AM Minimum Age: 2 YR Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 06:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site: Y

*** Rates Effective ***

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
36 TO <48 MTH	SUMMER	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$85.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$60.00
48 TO <60 MTH	SUMMER	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$85.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$60.00
60 TO <72 MTH	SUMMER	\$100.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$50.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$50.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$95.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$50.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$90.00

*** Affiliation ***

*** Accreditation ***

GOLD SEAL ACCREDITATION
 LEAGUE CHRISTIAN SCH

*** Schedule Info ***

AFTER SCHOOL
 BEFORE SCHOOL
 DROP-IN CARE
 FULL TIME
 FULL YEAR
 PART TIME
 SUMMER ONLY
 SCHOOL YEAR

*** Enhanced Services ***

ARTS/CRAFTS
 FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
 ON-SITE SCREENINGS
 ENVIRON ACCOMMODATIONS

*** Environment ***

ENGLISH
 SPANISH

*** Curriculum ***

FROG STREET
 WEE LEARN

*** Backup Policy ***

*** Meals Provided ***

AFTERNOON SNACK
 BREAKFAST
 LUNCH
 USDA FOOD PROGRAM
 PEANUT FREE ENVIRONMENT

*** Staff Information ***

40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
 AA/AS EARLY CHILDHOOD

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
HEAVENLY KIDS PRESCHOOL & CHILDCARE 711 N THACKER AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7844	CHRISTINE HILLMAN

*** Subsidy Options ***

MULTI CHILD DISCOUNT

DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL I
 BA/BS
 BA DEGREE EARLY CHILDHOOD
 DIRECTOR (NON VPK)
 EMERGENT LITERACY
 FFCPC/ECPC/CCAC/CDAE
 HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
 NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT

*** Other Fees ***

LATE PICK-UP	\$20.00	MN15
LATE PAYMENT	\$20.00	ONCE
REGISTRATION	\$70.00	YEAR
OVERTIME/EARLY DROP-OFF	\$10.00	ONCE
SCHOOL AGE REG FEE	\$40.00	YEAR

*** School Transportation***

THACKER AVE ELEMENTARY

From	To
Y	Y

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

VPK SCHOOL YEAR
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844
 SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844
 CHILD CARE CENTER
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844
 SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844
 SUMMER CAMP
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844
 AFTER SCHOOL
 HILLMAN, CHRISTINE
 407-870-7844

*** Enhancements ***

SCHOOL BUS
 WALKING DIST TO SCHOOL

Thacker Elementary

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
HEAVENLY KIDS PRESCHOOL & CHILDCARE 711 N THACKER AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7844	CHRISTINE HILLMAN

*** Provider Notes**

PLEASE CALL PROVIDER FOR PROGRAM DETAILS AND CURRENT VACANCIES.

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
GINGERBREAD HOUSE II 2610 N JOHN YOUNG PKWY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7707	VIRGINIA PEREZ

*** Schedule ***

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:30 AM
 Until: 06:00 PM

Minimum Age: 2 YR
 Maximum Age: 9 YR

Schedule Type: FT
 On-site: Y

*** Rates Effective ***

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$100.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$60.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$60.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
ELEM SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$60.00
MID SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$60.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$60.00

*** Affiliation ***

*** Accreditation ***

APPLE
 GOLD SEAL ACCREDITATION

*** Schedule Info ***

AFTER SCHOOL
 BEFORE SCHOOL
 FULL TIME
 FULL YEAR
 PART TIME
 SCHOOL YEAR

*** Enhanced Services ***

ARTS/CRAFTS
 FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
 ON-SITE SCREENINGS

*** Environment ***

ENGLISH
 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
 SMOKE FREE
 NO TV
 SPANISH
 VIDEO MONITORING

*** Curriculum ***

BEYOND CNTRS CIRCLE TIME
 FROG TODDLER
 LITTLE TREASURES

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: ██████████

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
GINGERBREAD HOUSE II 2610 N JOHN YOUNG PKWY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7707	VIRGINIA PEREZ

*** Subsidy Options ***

*** Backup Policy ***

*** Meals Provided ***

- BREAKFAST
- LUNCH
- AFTERNOON SNACK
- MORNING SNACK

*** Staff Information ***

- 40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
- AA
- DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL I
- BA/BS
- BEHAVIOR OBSERVATION
- EMERGENT LITERACY
- FFCPC/ECPC/CCAC/CDAE
- HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
- NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
- SPECIAL NEEDS PRACTICES
- VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

SUPPLIES/MATERIALS	\$30.00	ONCE
LATE PICK-UP	\$10.00	MN15
RETURNED CHECK	\$30.00	ONCE
REGISTRATION	\$50.00	YEAR

*** School Transportation***

	From	To
HIGHLANDS ELEMENTARY	Y	Y

*** Program ***

*** Contact ***

SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
 EMESTICA, NANCY
 407-870-7707
 VPK SCHOOL YEAR
 EMESTICA, NANCY
 407-870-7707
 CHILD CARE CENTER
 EMESTICA, NANCY
 407-870-7707

*** Enhancements ***

NEAR PUBLIC TRANSPORT
 TRANSPORTATION

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
GINGERBREAD HOUSE II 2610 N JOHN YOUNG PKWY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-7707	VIRGINIA PEREZ

SCHOOL BUS

* **Provider Notes**

Call 407-870-7707 for current vacancies.

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
CHILDREN'S CASTLE OF KISSIMMEE 1431 N CENTRAL AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-846-3955	CAROL MARQUIS

* **Schedule** *

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:30 AM Minimum Age: 6 WK Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 06:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site: Y

* **Rates Effective** *

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$155.00
<12 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$135.00
12 TO <24 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$125.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$80.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$45.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$45.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
ELEM SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$70.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$100.00

* **Affiliation** *

* **Accreditation** *

* **Schedule Info** *

AFTER SCHOOL
 BEFORE SCHOOL
 FULL TIME
 FULL YEAR
 PART TIME
 SCHOOL SYST WEATHER DAYS
 SCHOOL YEAR

* **Enhanced Services** *

COMPUTERS
 HOMEWORK/TUTOR
 OUTDOOR SPORTS

* **Subsidy Options** *

MULTI CHILD DISCOUNT

* **Environment** *

ENGLISH
 SMOKE FREE
 SPANISH
 SEPARATE PLAY AREA (FCCH)

* **Curriculum** *

LEARN EVERY

* **Backup Policy** *

* **Meals Provided** *

VEGETARIAN
 PARENT SUPPLIES FORMULA
 MORNING SNACK
 LUNCH
 AFTERNOON SNACK

* **Staff Information** *

40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
 DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL II

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
CHILDREN'S CASTLE OF KISSIMMEE 1431 N CENTRAL AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-846-3955	CAROL MARQUIS

EMERGENT LITERACY
HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
SPECIAL NEEDS PRACTICES

*** Other Fees ***

REGISTRATION	\$55.00	YEAR
SCHOOL AGE REG FEE	\$55.00	ONCE
LATE PAYMENT	\$10.00	WEEK
LATE PICK-UP	\$1.00	MIN
RETURNED CHECK	\$25.00	ONCE

*** School Transportation***

	From	To
FLORA RIDGE ELEMENTARY	Y	Y
THACKER AVE ELEMENTARY	Y	Y
KISSIMMEE ELEMENTARY	Y	Y
HIGHLANDS ELEMENTARY	Y	Y
CENTRAL AVE ELEMENTARY	Y	Y

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM
MARQUIS, CAROL
407-846-3955
SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
MARQUIS, CAROL
407-846-3955
CHILD CARE CENTER
MARQUIS, CAROL
407-846-3955

*** Enhancements ***

WALKING DIST TO SCHOOL Central Elementary
NEAR PUBLIC TRANSPORT
TRANSPORTATION

*** Provider Notes**

PLEASE CALL 407-846-3955 FOR PROGRAM DETAILS AND CURRENT VACANCIES.

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
TINY TOTS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-932-3800	EVADNEY WILLIAMS

*** Schedule ***

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:00 AM Minimum Age: 2 MO Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 06:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site: Y

*** Rates Effective ***

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$190.00
<12 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$180.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$150.00
12 TO <24 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$95.00
12 TO <24 MTH	SUMMER	\$150.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$140.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
24 TO <36 MTH	SUMMER	\$140.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$95.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$135.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$47.50
36 TO <48 MTH	SUMMER	\$135.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$95.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$85.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$47.50
48 TO <60 MTH	SUMMER	\$130.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$95.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$85.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$47.50
60 TO <72 MTH	SUMMER	\$130.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$55.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$45.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
ELEM SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$70.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$115.00
MID SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$55.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$40.00
MID SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
MID SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$70.00
MID SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$115.00

*** Affiliation ***

*** Environment ***

*** Accreditation ***

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: ██████████

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
----------------------	------------------	---------------------

TINY TOTS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-932-3800	EVADNEY WILLIAMS
---	--------------	------------------

*** Schedule Info ***

AFTER SCHOOL	LIMITED TV VIEWED
BEFORE SCHOOL	SMOKE FREE
FULL TIME	NO TV
FULL YEAR	SPANISH
PART TIME	SIGN LANGUAGE
SUMMER ONLY	VIDEO MONITORING
SCHOOL SYST WEATHER DAYS	WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE
SCHOOL YEAR	

*** Enhanced Services ***

COMPUTERS
 ARTS/CRAFTS
 FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
 FIELD TRIPS
 HOMEWORK/TUTOR
 ON-SITE SCREENINGS
 OUTDOOR SPORTS
 TRAINING/EXP AUTISM
 TRAINING/EXP BEHAV CHAL

*** Curriculum ***

CREATE IN TOD
 FROG STREET

*** Backup Policy ***

*** Meals Provided ***

VEGETARIAN
 GLUTEN FREE
 BREAKFAST
 LUNCH
 AFTERNOON SNACK
 USDA FOOD PROGRAM
 PROVIDES FORMULA
 SPECIAL DIET REQUEST
 PEANUT FREE ENVIRONMENT

*** Subsidy Options ***

SLIDING SCALE FEE
 MULTI CHILD DISCOUNT

*** Staff Information ***

FCCH 30 HOUR TRAINING
 40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
 DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL II
 DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL ADV
 BA DEGREE EARLY CHILDHOOD
 EMERAGENT LITERACY
 HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
 MEDICAL STAFF ON SITE
 NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
 SPECIAL NEEDS PRACTICES
 VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

SCHOOL AGE REG FEE	\$60.00	YEAR	
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS	\$30.00	YEAR	
LATE PICK-UP	\$1.00	MIN	
RETURNED CHECK	\$35.00	ONCE	
LATE PAYMENT	\$20.00	ONCE	
APPLICATION	\$60.00	ONCE	
ANNUAL	\$60.00	YEAR	
REGISTRATION	\$60.00	YEAR	

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
TINY TOTS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-932-3800	EVADNEY WILLIAMS

*** School Transportation***

From To

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM
WILLIAMS, EVANDY
407-932-3800
SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
WILLIAMS, EVADNEY
407-932-3800
VPK SCHOOL YEAR
WILLIAMS, EVADNEY
407-932-3800
AFTER SCHOOL
WILLIAMS, EVANDY
407-932-3800
CHILD CARE CENTER
WILLIAMS, EVADNEY
407-932-3800

*** Enhancements ***

TRANSPORTATION
WALKING DIST TO SCHOOL
NEAR PUBLIC TRANSPORT

Central Avenue Elementary

*** Provider Notes**

Call for current vacancies.

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
FUN & LEARNING CENTER 2630 MARTINA AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-846-7555	JUANA ISABEL MUNOZ

* Schedule *

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

Open From: 06:00 AM Minimum Age: 1 MO Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 06:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site: Y

* Rates Effective *

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$150.00
<12 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$125.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
12 TO <24 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
12 TO <24 MTH	SUMMER	\$130.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$125.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
24 TO <36 MTH	SUMMER	\$125.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
36 TO <48 MTH	SUMMER	\$115.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$65.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
48 TO <60 MTH	SUMMER	\$115.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$65.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
60 TO <72 MTH	SUMMER	\$115.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$60.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$60.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
ELEM SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$65.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$105.00
MID SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$60.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$60.00
MID SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
MID SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$75.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$65.00
MID SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$105.00

* Affiliation *

* Environment *

* Accreditation *

ENGLISH
SMOKE FREE
SPANISH

* Schedule Info *

AFTER SCHOOL
BEFORE SCHOOL

* Curriculum *

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: XXXXXXXXXX

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
FUN & LEARNING CENTER 2630 MARTINA AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-846-7555	JUANA ISABEL MUNOZ

- * **Backup Policy** *
- * **Meals Provided** *
 - LUNCH
 - BREAKFAST
 - PROVIDES FORMULA
 - AFTERNOON SNACK
 - USDA FOOD PROGRAM
- * **Staff Information** *
 - 40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
 - AA
 - DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL ADV
 - BA/BS
 - HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
 - MA NONCHILD RELATED
 - NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
 - VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

- DROP-IN CARE
- FULL TIME
- FULL YEAR
- PART TIME
- WEEKEND
- * **Enhanced Services** *
- FIELD TRIPS

* **Subsidy Options** *

* **Other Fees** *

SCHOOL AGE REG FEE	\$50.00	YEAR
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS	\$10.00	ONCE
REGISTRATION	\$50.00	YEAR
RETURNED CHECK	\$35.00	ONCE
LATE PAYMENT	\$10.00	WEEK
OVERTIME/EARLY DROP-OFF	\$5.50	HOUR
LATE PICK-UP	\$1.00	MIN
ANNUAL	\$50.00	YEAR

* **School Transportation** * From To

* **Program** *

* **Contact** *

PRIVATE SCHOOL
 MUNOZ, ISABEL
 407-846-7555
 SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
 MUNOZ, ISABEL
 407-846-7555
 CHILD CARE CENTER
 MUNOZ, ISABEL
 407-922-9206
 VPK SCHOOL YEAR
 MUNOZ, ISABEL
 407-922-9206

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
FUN & LEARNING CENTER 2630 MARTINA AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-846-7555	JUANA ISABEL MUNOZ

AFTER SCHOOL
MUNOZ, ISABEL
407-846-7555
SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM
MUNOZ, ISABEL
407-846-7555

* **Enhancements** *

SCHOOL BUS

* **Provider Notes**

Check availability

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
LIL' CREATION 2500 N BEAUMONT AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-2510	IRIS SANTIAGO

*** Schedule ***

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:30 AM Minimum Age: 1 MO Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 06:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site: Y

*** Rates Effective ***

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$140.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$125.00
12 TO <24 MTH	SUMMER	\$125.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
24 TO <36 MTH	SUMMER	\$115.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
36 TO <48 MTH	SUMMER	\$105.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$75.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
48 TO <60 MTH	SUMMER	\$105.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$75.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$105.00
60 TO <72 MTH	SUMMER	\$105.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$65.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$115.00
MID SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$65.00
MID SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$115.00

*** Affiliation ***

*** Environment ***

*** Accreditation ***

ENGLISH
SPANISH

*** Schedule Info ***

*** Curriculum ***

AFTER SCHOOL
BEFORE SCHOOL
FULL TIME

LEARN EVERY
LEARN EVERY 2

*** Enhanced Services ***

*** Backup Policy ***

ARTS/CRAFTS
FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
HOMEWORK/TUTOR
OUTDOOR SPORTS

*** Meals Provided ***

BREAKFAST
LUNCH
AFTERNOON SNACK

*** Subsidy Options ***

*** Staff Information ***

40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE
DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL II
DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL I
DIRECTOR (NON VPK)
HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
LIL' CREATION 2500 N BEAUMONT AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-2510	IRIS SANTIAGO

VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

APPLICATION	\$50.00	YEAR
LATE PICK-UP	\$1.00	MIN
RETURNED CHECK	\$25.00	ONCE
LATE PAYMENT	\$15.00	WEEK

*** School Transportation***

From To

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

CHILD CARE CENTER
CABRERA, CARMEN
407-870-2510
VPK SCHOOL YEAR
CABRERA, CARMEN
407-870-2510
SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
CABRERA, CARMEN
407-870-2510

*** Enhancements ***

WALKING DIST TO SCHOOL

*** Provider Notes**

PLEASE CALL PROVIDER FOR VACANCIES!!!

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: ██████████

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
BUILDING WINGS PRESCHOOL 1901 S JOHN YOUNG PARKWAY UNIT # 113 KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-350-5053	TAMEIKA ROWE

*** Schedule ***

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:00 AM Minimum Age: 2 MO Schedule Type:
 Until: 07:00 PM Maximum Age: 6 YR On-site:

*** Rates Effective ***

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$150.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$140.00
12 TO <24 MTH	SUMMER	\$140.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
24 TO <36 MTH	SUMMER	\$130.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$85.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
36 TO <48 MTH	SUMMER	\$120.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$85.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
48 TO <60 MTH	SUMMER	\$120.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$85.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
60 TO <72 MTH	SUMMER	\$120.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$110.00

*** Affiliation ***

*** Accreditation ***

*** Schedule Info ***

DROP-IN CARE
 FULL TIME
 FULL YEAR
 SCHOOL SYST WEATHER DAYS

*** Enhanced Services ***

COMPUTERS
 ARTS/CRAFTS
 DANCE
 HOMEWORK/TUTOR
 MUSIC LESSONS
 OUTDOOR SPORTS
 TRAINING/EXP BEHAV CHAL
 TRAINING/EXP DEV DELAY
 ENVIRON ACCOMMODATIONS
 THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

*** Subsidy Options ***

MULTI CHILD DISCOUNT
 SLIDING SCALE FEE

*** Environment ***

ENGLISH
 SMOKE FREE
 SPANISH
 WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE

*** Curriculum ***

LEARN EVERY
 LEARN EVERY 2

*** Backup Policy ***

*** Meals Provided ***

AFTERSCHOOL MEAL PROGRAM
 MORNING SNACK
 BREAKFAST
 USDA FOOD PROGRAM
 PROVIDES FORMULA
 LUNCH
 PARENT SUPPLIES FORMULA
 SPECIAL DIET REQUEST

*** Staff Information ***

40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
BUILDING WINGS PRESCHOOL 1901 S JOHN YOUNG PARKWAY UNIT # 113 KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-350-5053	TAMEIKA ROWE

- DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL ADV
- BEHAVIOR OBSERVATION
- EMERGENT LITERACY
- FFCPC/ECPC/CCAC/CDAE
- HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
- NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
- SPECIAL NEEDS PRACTICES
- VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

LATE PICK-UP	\$1.00	MIN
LATE PAYMENT	\$15.00	WEEK
OVERTIME/EARLY DROP-OFF	\$25.00	WEEK
RETURNED CHECK	\$25.00	ONCE
REGISTRATION	\$50.00	ONCE

*** School Transportation***

From To

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

CHILD CARE CENTER
ROWE, TAMEIKA
407-350-5053

SUMMER CAMP
ROWE, TAMEIKA
407-350-5053

VPK SCHOOL YEAR
ROWE, TAMEIKA
407-350-5053

VPK SUMMER
ROWE, TAMEIKA
407-350-5053

SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
ROWE, TAMEIKA
407-350-5053

*** Enhancements ***

*** Provider Notes**

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: XXXXXXXXXX

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
TURTLE TOTS ACADEMY 3255 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-350-4925	NICOLE BRIDGES

* **Schedule** *

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

Open From: 06:30 AM Minimum Age: 2 MO Schedule Type:
 Until: 11:00 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site:

* **Rates Effective** *

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$175.00
<12 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$165.00
12 TO <24 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$155.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$150.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$140.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$140.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
ELEM SCH AGE	AFTER SCHOOL	\$65.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE SCHOOL	\$45.00
ELEM SCH AGE	BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL	\$85.00
ELEM SCH AGE	SUMMER	\$100.00

* **Affiliation** *

* **Accreditation** *

* **Schedule Info** *

AFTER SCHOOL
 DROP-IN CARE
 EVENING CARE
 FULL TIME
 FULL YEAR
 PART TIME
 SUMMER ONLY
 WEEKEND

* **Enhanced Services** *

COMPUTERS
 ARTS/CRAFTS
 FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
 HOMEWORK/TUTOR

* **Subsidy Options** *

* **Environment** *

ENGLISH
 LIMITED TV VIEWED
 SMOKE FREE
 VIDEO MONITORING
 WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE

* **Curriculum** *

CREATE PRESCHOOL

* **Backup Policy** *

* **Meals Provided** *

BREAKFAST
 USDA FOOD PROGRAM
 DINNER
 PROVIDES FORMULA
 LUNCH
 AFTERNOON SNACK

* **Staff Information** *

FCCH 30 HOUR TRAINING
 40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
TURTLE TOTS ACADEMY 3255 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-350-4925	NICOLE BRIDGES

DIR CREDENTIAL LEVEL I
BA/BS
EMERGENT LITERACY
FFCPC/ECPC/CCAC/CDAE
MA NONCHILD RELATED
MA DEGREE EARLY CHILDHOOD
NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
SPECIAL NEEDS PRACTICES
VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

ANNUAL	\$50.00	YEAR
APPLICATION	\$50.00	ONCE
LATE PICK-UP	\$5.00	HOUR
LATE PAYMENT	\$20.00	ONCE
OVERTIME/EARLY DROP-OFF	\$5.00	HOUR
RETURNED CHECK	\$35.00	ONCE

*** School Transportation***

From To

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

VPK SCHOOL YEAR
BRIDGES, NICOLE
407-350-4925

VPK SUMMER
BRIDGES, NICOLE
407-350-4925
CHILD CARE CENTER
BRIDGES, NICOLE
407-350-4925

*** Enhancements ***

*** Provider Notes**

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
SHINNING STARS EARLY LEARNING CENTER 101 W CYPRESS ST STE D KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-0646	MARY DEBOSE

* **Schedule** *

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N

Open From: 06:30 AM Minimum Age: 2 MO Schedule Type: FT
 Until: 07:30 PM Maximum Age: 12 YR On-site:

* **Rates Effective** *

Care Level	Unit of Care	Rate
<12 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$155.00
<12 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$130.00
12 TO <24 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$145.00
12 TO <24 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$120.00
24 TO <36 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$135.00
24 TO <36 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$110.00
36 TO <48 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$115.00
36 TO <48 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$70.00
48 TO <60 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$100.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
48 TO <60 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$55.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$70.00
60 TO <72 MTH	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$90.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$85.00
60 TO <72 MTH	PART TIME WRAP FOR VPK	\$55.00
ELEM SCH AGE	FULL TIME WEEKLY	\$80.00
ELEM SCH AGE	PART TIME WEEKLY	\$55.00

* **Affiliation** *

* **Accreditation** *

* **Schedule Info** *

AFTER SCHOOL
 BEFORE SCHOOL
 FULL TIME

* **Enhanced Services** *

COMPUTERS
 ARTS/CRAFTS
 FAMILY INVOLVEMENT
 FIELD TRIPS
 HOMEWORK/TUTOR
 ON-SITE SCREENINGS

* **Subsidy Options** *

MULTI CHILD DISCOUNT

* **Environment** *

ENGLISH
 SMOKE FREE
 SPANISH
 VIDEO MONITORING

* **Curriculum** *

CREATE IN TOD
 CREATE PRESCHOOL

* **Backup Policy** *

* **Meals Provided** *

USDA FOOD PROGRAM
 PROVIDES FORMULA
 BREAKFAST
 LUNCH
 AFTERNOON SNACK

* **Staff Information** *

40 HR INTRO CHILD CARE

Provider Listing Report

Parent Name: [REDACTED]

ENGLISH

Provider Name	Telephone	Contact Name
SHINNING STARS EARLY LEARNING CENTER 101 W CYPRESS ST STE D KISSIMMEE FL 34741	407-870-0646	MARY DEBOSE

DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL ADV
EMERGENT LITERACY
HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION
NATL EARLY CHILDHOOD CERT
VPK DIRECTOR CREDENTIAL

*** Other Fees ***

LATE PAYMENT	\$25.00	ONCE
LATE PICK-UP	\$5.00	MN5
RETURNED CHECK	\$25.00	ONCE
REGISTRATION	\$35.00	ONCE
OVERTIME/EARLY DROP-OFF	\$10.00	HOUR

*** School Transportation***

From To

*** Program * /**

*** Contact ***

CHILD CARE CENTER
DEBOSE, MARY
407-870-0646
VPK SCHOOL YEAR
DEBOSE, MARY
407-870-0646
SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM
DEBOSE, MARY
407-870-0646
SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER
DEBOSE, MARY
407-870-0646

*** Enhancements ***

*** Provider Notes**